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From: Jeffrey Hollander [jeffrey.hollander@gods-gift-to-the-world.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:42 AM ‘
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADD FEIN

FEIN NUMBER JUST RECEIVED FOR: GOD'S GIFT TO THE WORLD, INC. 27-0732560

Florida Profit Corporation

GOD'S GIFT TO THE WORLD, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P09000067945
FEI@IN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/12/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

31811 ROXANNE WAY
DADE CITY FL 33525
Mailing Address

PO BOX 190

DADE CITY FL 33526-0190
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This E-Mail/telefax message and any documents accompanying this
transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is
intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the
intended addressee/recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on the contents of this
E-Mail/telefax information is strictly prohibited and may result in legal
action against you. Please reply to the sender advising of the error in
transmission and immediately delete/destroy the message and any
accompanying documents. Thank you.
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